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. Wendy Trousdale

From: Customer Services
Sent: 28 January 2010 10:27
To: Development Control
Subject: FW: Planning

From: FRANK HALL |

Sent: 28 January 2010 10:27
To: Customer Services
Subject: Fw: Planning

----- Forwarded Messaae -

From: FRANK HALL <

To: general@northyorkmoors_npa.gov.uk [—

Sent: Thursday, 28 January, 2010 10:20:02 f E\EVM N D A
Subject: Planning * o

: 28 JAN 210

Ref NYM/2009/0858/FT, &

Ref NYM/2009/0861/FL

Dear Sir/Madam
I was asked to look at this development refered to on this planning application , having been a
close neighbour . Having seen it i would like to support the works as it is in keeping with a holiday
cottage letting business and is a improvement in that area at the back of Beech Hill.
The gazebo is insignificant on such a large site, but will provide a wonderful viewing area for the
guests to take in the views of the Esk valley (that is why they come) .
Yours Frank Hall

The Fold
Main Road
Aislaby
YO21 1SW
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Wendy Trousdale

From: NYM Contact [web-server@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2010 10:25

To: Development Control

Subject: North York Moors Feedback

Planning Consultation Response Form

If you wish to make a comment on an application it must be in writing and will become
a matter of pubklic record available for inspection. The Authority can therefore not
accept comments marked confidential as valid objections and any such documents will be
returned to you.

* Please fill in as many of these fields as you knew. Thank you.

Application Reference No:: NYM/200%/0858/FL-NYM/2009/0861/FL Your Fmail Address::
Your Telephone No:: Your Address:: The Granary Main road

Aislaby !

yo2l lsw

Your Name:: Craig Hall

Are you supporting the propesal?: Yes

Your comments on The Preoposal:: Richard and Mary invited me to view the works,referred

to above. As a close neighbour to the Horncastles, I would like to support the works

done and vast improvements to what was a backwater redundant area, in particular the

work done in the area between the front of Coach House and the rear of Beech Hill,
Frankly the gazebo is insignificant on a site such as this but will provide a

wonderful viewing deck for visitors to the area who are giving us all a much needed

boost in jobs and investment.

* Applicant:: Richard & Mary Horncastle

* Application Location:: Beech Hill

Main Rd Aislaby

* Application Description:: Retrospective planning Are you happy for us to use your

email address as the preferred method of communication on this matter?: 1.,
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